Ontario Energy

Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

February 3, 2017

Mr. Thomas Brett

Fogler Rubinoff LLP

77 King Street West
Suite 3000, PO Box 95
TD Centre, North Tower
Toronto ON M5K 1G8

Dear Mr. Brett:

Commission de I'énergie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone: 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

Re: Hydro One Networks Inc.

2017 and 2018 Transmission Cost of Service Application

Board File Number EB-2016-0160
Request for extension of filing deadline for submission of BOMA final

argument
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BY E-MAIL

The OEB acknowledges the receipt on February 1, 2017 of your letter requesting a one
week extension, to February 8, 2017 for BOMA to file its final argument in this case.

After consideration of the reasons provided to justify a filing deadline extension, the
OEB has determined that BOMA will be granted until Monday, February 6, 2017 at 9:00
am for the submission of their argument. The OEB is sympathetic to the reasons
provided for the requested extension but expects that you should be able to secure
human resources to record your verbally dictated drafting as a possible remedy that
would facilitate a Monday morning filing.

Hydro One is granted a one day extension for the filing of final reply argument in
recognition of BOMA'’s extension.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By

John Pickernell

Manager, Applications Administration

C: All parties, EB-2016-0160



